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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 2403309.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
Dear South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust,
| would like to know the following information:

Q1: What software does your trust currently use for their CAFM solution
(Computer Aided Facilities Management)? If there are multiple solutions
please name all of them not just the main solution.

Answer Q1:

Not Applicable, we do not use a CAFM System.

Q2: What is the expiry date for the software used (if on A annual/rolling
contract please state)? If there are multiple solutions please list all known
expiry dates.

Answer Q2:

N/A
Q3: Who is the person responsible for managing this system?
Answer Q3:

N/A
Q4: What is this persons job title?
Answer Q4:

N/A

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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